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FW: Election Quote

From: leeann.jones@co.panola.tx.us
Sent; Wed, Jan 8, 2020 at 10:45 am
To:  vicki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us

2GB.pdf {B.1 KB} 5GB.pdf (8.1 KB) — Download all

-——0riginal Message-—

From: "Jennifer Stacy" <jstacy@co.panola.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 10:43am

To: leeann.jones@co.panola.tx.us

Subject: FW: Election Quote

Here is the quote for Cheynne’s election mifi's
MFr'om: Abou_hédir, Khalid {Kevin) <kevin.abouhadir@verizonwireless.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 8:56 AM
To: lennifer Stacy <jstacy@co.panola.tx.us>
Cc: Cheyenne Lampley <cheymarie23@msn.com>
Subject: Election Quote

Hello Jennifer & Cheyenne,
Attached is the quote for the 19 election Mi-Fi units.

The Mi-Fi units will be free of charge so long we activate them on the 5GB for $35 plan. Once you receive the
Mi-Fi's we can drop the plan down to 2GB for $23.

So essentially you'll only be charged for 1 day of the $35 plan. | have attached both the 2GB for $23 & 5GB
for $35 guote.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

verizon’
Kevin Abouhadir

Government Account Manager
Houston/North East Texas

5444 Westheimer Rd
Suite 2000
Houston, TX 77056

M 713.248.4626
Kevin.Abouhadir@VerizonWireless.com
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QuotelD# 374731  Kevin Abouhadir, Business Account Manager  kevin.abouhadir@verizonwireless.com

verizon’

Hi Panola County, here is your equipment and service quote.

This quotation is based on the terms and conditions of the State of Texas DIR-TSO-3415 Contract. The State of Texas DIR-TSO-3415
Contract, Addenda and Attachments can be found on dir texas.gov sites for your review.

Valid through 04/07/2020

SubAccount New Monthly Service Charges Monthly Discount Quantity Subtotal
Charge

om

Machine to Machine Account SharePlan - 2GB $23.00 19 $437.00

New Monthly Plan & Feature Charges $437.00

Quote Summary
Purchases Sales Taxes Initial Expense Estimated Monthly Charges
$0.00 Not Included $0.00 $437.00

Equipment and accessory purchases are subject to sales tax Depending on your shipping address, this tax may be calculated on the full retail price of the equipment.

If you have any questions regarding this quote, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,

Kevin Abouhadir

Business Account Manager Govt

13-248-4626
kevin.abouhadir@verizonwireless.com
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QuotelD# 374731 Kevin Abouhadir, Business Account Manager  kevinabouhadir@verizonwireless.com

verizon’

HiPanola County, here is your equipment and service quote.

This quotation is based on the terms and conditions of the State of Texas DIR-TSO-3415 Contract. The State of Texas DIR-TSQ-3415
Contract, Addenda and Attachments can be found on dir texas.gov sites for your review.

Valid through 04/07/2020

SubAccount New Monthly Service Charges Monthly Discount Quantity Subtotal
Charge

001

Machine to Machine Account SharePlan - 5GB $35.00 19 $665.00

New Monthly Plan & Feature Charges $665.00

Quote Summary
Purchases Sales Taxes Initial Expense Estimated Monthly Charges
$0.00 Not Included $0.00 $665.00
Equipment and accessory purchases are subject to sales tax. Depending on your shipping address, this tax may be calculated on the full retail price of the equipment.

If you have any questions regarding this quote, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,

Kevin Abouhadir

Business Account Manager Gowt
713-248-4626
kevin.abouhadir@verizonwireless.com
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